REPUBLIC OF KENYA



PARLIAMENT OF KENYA THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

TENDER DOCUMENT

TENDER NO: NA/10/2019-2020 FOR

SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF HEAVY DUTY SCANNER/ AUTOMATIC BOOK SCANNER FOR KENYA PARLIAMENT LIBRARY

OPEN TO ALL ELIGIBLE LOCAL KENYAN CITIZEN SUPPLIERS

TENDER SUBMISSION DEADLINE:

WEDNESDAY, 26TH FEBRUARY 2020 AT 11.00AM

Page 1 of 47

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

| SECTION I | | INVITATION TO TENDER | 3 |
|-------------|------|--|---------|
| section II | | INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers | 5 18 |
| SECTION III | | GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT | 19 |
| SECTION IV | / | SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT | 25 |
| section v | , | TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS | √ 26 |
| section v | Ί | SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS | 34 |
| section v | []]] | STANDARD FORMS | 35 |
| | 8.1 | FORM OF TENDER | 36 |
| | 8.2 | PRICE SCHEDULE OF GOODS | 38 |
| | 8.3 | CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRES FORMS | 39 |
| | 8.4 | TENDER SECURITY FORM | 43 |
| | 8.5 | MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATIONFORM | 44 |
| | 8.6 | CONTRACT FORM | 45 |
| | 8.7 | PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM | 46 |
| | 8.8 | SAMPLE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION | 47 |

SECTION I: INVITATION TO TENDER

30th January 2020

M/S P.O. Box <u>Nairobi</u> Tel.

RE: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF HEAVY DUTY SCANNER/ AUTOMATIC BOOK SCANNER FOR KENYA PARLIAMENT LIBRARY TENDER NO. NA10/2019-2020

The National Assembly invites sealed bids from eligible local citizen companies for the SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF AUTOMATIC BOOK SCANNER FOR KENYA PARLIAMENT LIBRARY.

Interested Bidders may obtain further information and inspect the Tender Document for free from the **Procurement Office on 13th Floor, Protection House** or download the same from **Parliament's Website**; <u>www.parliament.go.ke</u> or IFMIS Portal website; www.supplier.treasury.go.ke.

Duly completed tender documents (original and copy) are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes, marked with the **tender number**, **name** and **as prescribed under this the Tender document** and be deposited in the tender box provided at the **2nd floor**, **Protection House**, **Nairobi** or be addressed to:

The Clerk of the National Assembly Parliament Buildings P. O. Box 41842-00100 NAIROBI

so as to be received on or before Wednesday, 26th February 2020 at 11.00am.

Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the Candidates who choose to attend or their representatives, in the Boardroom located on **2nd Floor**, **Protection House**, **Nairobi**.

Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes for supply, delivery & configuration of the equipment and must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for (90) days from the closing date of the tender.

The National Assembly reserves the right to accept or reject any tender and does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender.

CLERK OF THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY PARLIAMENT OF KENYA

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

| | Page |
|--|------|
| Eligible tenderers | 6 |
| Eligible goods | 6 |
| Cost of tendering | 6 |
| Contents of Tender document | 7 |
| Clarification of documents | 7 |
| Amendment of documents | 7 |
| Language of tender | 8 |
| Documents comprising the tender | 8 |
| Tender forms | 8 |
| Tender prices | 8 |
| Tender currencies | 9 |
| Tenderers eligibility and qualifications | 9 |
| Goods' eligibility and conformity to | |
| tender documents | 9 |
| Tender security | 10 |
| Validity of tenders | 11 |
| Format and signing of tenders | 11 |
| Sealing and marking of tenders | 12 |
| Deadline for submission of tender | 12 |
| Modification and withdrawal of tenders | 13 |
| Opening of tenders | 13 |
| Clarification of tenders | 13 |
| Preliminary examination | 14 |
| Conversion to single currency | 14 |
| Evaluation and comparison of tenders | 14 |
| Contacting the National Assembly | 15 |
| Award of contract | 15 |
| Post qualification | 15 |
| Award criteria | 15 |
| National Assembly right to vary quantities | 15 |
| National Assembly right to accept or | |
| reject any or all tenders | 16 |
| Notification of award | 16 |
| Signing of contract | 16 |
| Performance security | 16 |
| Corrupt or fraudulent practices | 17 |

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements Section VI.
- 2.1.2 The National Assembly employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the National Assembly to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the National Assembly, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The price is to be changed for the tender document as specified in the appendix to Instructions to tenderers.
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance to the set qualification criteria shall be considered.

2.4 The Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers:
 - i. Invitation to Tender
 - ii. Instructions to tenderers
 - iii. General Conditions of Contract
 - iv. Special Conditions of Contract
 - v. Schedule of requirements
 - vi. Technical Specifications
 - vii. Tender Form and Price Schedules
 - viii. Tender Security Form
 - ix. Contract Form
 - x. Performance Security Form
 - xi. Manufacturer's Authorization Form
 - xii. Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

2.5 Clarification of Documents

- 2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the National Assembly in writing or by post at the National Assembly address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The National Assembly will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the National Assembly. Written copies of the National Assembly response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 2.5.2 The National Assembly shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

2.6 Amendment of Documents

2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the National Assembly, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.

- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the National Assembly, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the National Assembly, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

2.8 Documents Comprising of Tender

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components;
 - a) A Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with the Tender documents.
 - b) Documentary evidence that establishes that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
 - c) Documentary evidence that establishes that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and
 - d) Tender security furnished as prescribed in the Appendix.

2.9 Tender Forms

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the premises of the National Assembly.

- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tender shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected.
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 90 days from the date of opening of the tender.

2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.

2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.2 The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the National Assembly satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined by the Manufacturer.
- 2.12.3 The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the National Assembly satisfaction;
 - a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods.
 - b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

- 2.13.1 The tenderer shall furnish as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract.
- 2.13.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.

- 2.13.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - a) A detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods;
 - b) A list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the goods by the National Assembly; and
 - c) A clause-by-clause commentary on the National Assembly Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 2.13.4 For purposes of the documentary evidence to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the National Assembly in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the National Assembly's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

2.14 Tender Security

- 2.14.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be as specified in the Appendix.
- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the National Assembly against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture.
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the National Assembly and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured accordingly and shall be rejected by the National Assembly as non- responsive.
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or

returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the National Assembly.

2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon

the tenderer signing the contract and furnishing the performance security.

- 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
 - a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the National Assembly on the Tender Form; or
 - b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
 - i. to sign the contract in accordingly or
 - ii. to furnish performance security as required.

2.15 Validity of Tenders

2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days or as specified in the Invitation to Tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by

the National Assembly. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the National Assembly as non-responsive.

2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, the National Assembly may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 The Tenderer shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 For each bid, the tenderer shall prepare the original and copy of the document as specified. Each bid shall be marked **"ORIGINAL BID or COPY BID"** and bear the Tender Number and description as appropriate.
- 2.16.3 Both Bids shall be enclosed in an outer sealed envelope marked "TENDER FOR SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF AUTOMATIC BOOK SCANNER FOR KENYA PARLIAMENT LIBRARY.'' This outer envelope shall bear the submission address and other information indicated in the Appendix "A" and be clearly marked, "DO NOT OPEN, EXCEPT IN PRESENCE OF THE OPENING COMMITTEE."
- 2.16.4 The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for un-

amended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.16.5 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the National Assembly at the address given in the Invitation to Tender:
 - (b) bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE, "Wednesday, 26th February 2020 at 11.00am.
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required byparagraph
- 2.17.2, the National Assembly will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the National Assembly at the address specified no later than **Wednesday**, **26th February 2019 at 11.00am**.
- 2.18.2 The National Assembly may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents, in which case all rights and obligations of the National Assembly and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable,

telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.

- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security.
- 2.19.5 The National Assembly may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6 The National Assembly shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

2.20 Opening of Tenders

- 2.20.1 The National Assembly will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, at **Wednesday**, 26th February 2019 at 11.00am and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.
- 2.20.2 The tenderers' representatives who are presence shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 2.20.3 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the National Assembly, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.4 The National Assembly will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

2.21 Clarification of Tenders

- 2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the National Assembly may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the National Assembly in the National Assembly tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

2.22 Preliminary Examination

2.22.1 The National Assembly will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made,

whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.

- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantify, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail.
- 2.22.3 The National Assembly may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, the National Assembly will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The National Assembly determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the National Assembly and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the National Assembly will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the date of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1 The National Assembly will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive.
- 2.24.2 The Tender Evaluation Committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender as per the qualification requirements set out in technical specifications.
- 2.24.3 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

2.25 Preference

2.25.1 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%.

2.26 Contacting the National Assembly

- 2.26.1 No tenderer shall contact the National Assembly on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the National Assembly in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

2.27 Award of Contract

a) Post-qualification

- 2.27.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, the National Assembly will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.27.2 The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer as well as such other

information as the National Assembly deems necessary and appropriate.

2.27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event the National Assembly will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

(b) Award Criteria

2.27.4 The National Assembly will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

(c) National Assembly's Right to Vary quantities

2.27.5 The National Assembly reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

(d) National Assembly's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

2.27.6 The National Assembly reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for the National Assembly action

2.28 Notification of Award

- 2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the National Assembly will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties.
- 2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security, the National Assembly will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security.

2.29 Signing of Contract

- 2.29.1 At the same time as the National Assembly notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the National Assembly will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 2.29.2 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.
- 2.29.3 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the National Assembly.

2.30 Performance Security

- 2.30.1 Within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of notification of award from the National Assembly, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the National Assembly.
- 2.30.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.27 or paragraph 2.28 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in

which event the National Assembly may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

2.30 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.30.1 The National Assembly requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations, the following terms are defined as follows;
 - i. "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - ii. "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the National Assembly, and includes collusive practice among tenderer (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial noncompetitive levels and to deprive the National Assembly of the benefits of free and open competition;
- 2.31.2 The National Assembly will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.31.3 Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corruptor fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public procurement in Kenya.

APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

The following information regarding the particulars of the tender shall complement supplement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provision of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers

| INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS REFERENCE | PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS | | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| 2.1.1 | OPNE TO ALL ELIGIBLE LOCAL CITIZEN SUPPLIERS | | | | |
| 2.5.1 | Any clarification with regard to this tender should be addressed to: | | | | |
| | The Clerk of the National Assembly Parliament Buildings P. O. Box 41842-00100 | | | | |
| 0141 | NAIROBI | | | | |
| 2.14.1 | A bid security of Kshs. 50,000.00 in form of a Bank Guarantee as per the attached format valid for 120 days from a | | | | |
| | Reputable Bank or Insurance Company approved by PPRA | | | | |
| 2.17.2 | Tenders must be addressed and delivered to: | | | | |
| 2.17.2 | The Clerk of the National Assembly | | | | |
| | Parliament Buildings | | | | |
| | P. O. Box 41842-00100 | | | | |
| | NAIROBI | | | | |
| 2.18.1 | The tender submission deadline is on Wednesday, 26 th | | | | |
| | February 2020 at 11.00am | | | | |
| 2.22.4 | EVALUATION CRITERIA (please refer to the technical | | | | |
| | specifications and qualification requirements under Section V | | | | |
| | of this Tender document (page 26-30) | | | | |
| 2.30.1 Performance security of 5% of the contract sur | | | | | |
| | prescribed format to be submitted by the successful firm. | | | | |

SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Table of Clauses

Page

| Definitions | 20 |
|---|----|
| Application | 20 |
| Country of Origin | 20 |
| Standards | 20 |
| Use of Contract documents and information | 20 |
| Patent Rights | 21 |
| Performance security | 21 |
| Inspection and Tests | 21 |
| Packing | 22 |
| Delivery and documents | 22 |
| Insurance | 22 |
| Payment | 22 |
| Price | 22 |
| Assignments | 23 |
| Sub contracts | 23 |
| Termination for default | 23 |
| Liquidated damages | 23 |
| Resolution of Disputes | 24 |
| Language and law | 24 |
| Force Majeure | 24 |

SECTION III - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

3.1 Definitions

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the National Assembly and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
 - c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the tenderer is required to supply to the National Assembly under the Contract.
 - d) "The Procuring Entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract and in this case it is the Parliamentary Service National Assembly.
 - e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

3.2 Application

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the National Assembly for the procurement installation and Assembling of equipment.

3.3 Country of Origin

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced.
- 3.3.2 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer

3.4 Standards

3.4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

3.5 Use of Contract Documents and Information

- 3.5.1 The tenderer shall not, without the National Assembly prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the National Assembly in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.
- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the National Assembly prior written

consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above.

3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the National Assembly and shall be returned (all copies) to the National Assembly on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the National Assembly.

3.6 Patent Rights

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the National Assembly against all third- party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the National Assembly country.

3.7 Performance Security

- 3.7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the National Assembly the performance security in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the National Assembly as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the National Assembly and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, acceptable to the National Assembly, in the form provided in the tender documents.
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the National Assembly and returned to the Candidate not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract.

3.8 Inspection and Tests

- 3.8.1 The National Assembly or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The National Assembly shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.8.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted in the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including

access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the National Assembly.

- 3.8.3 Should any inspected or tested goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the National Assembly may reject the equipment, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected equipment or make alternations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the National Assembly.
- 3.8.4 The National Assembly right to inspect, test and where necessary, reject the goods after the Goods' arrival shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the equipment having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the National Assembly or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

3.9 Packing

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract.

3.10 Delivery and Documents

3.10.1Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by National Assembly in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract.

3.11 Insurance

3.11.1The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

3.12 Payment

- 3.12.1The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the National Assembly as specified in the contract.

3.13 Prices

3.13.1 Prices charged by the tenderer for goods delivered and services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.

- 3.13.2 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months).
- 3.13.3 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.13.4 Price variation request shall be processed by the National Assembly within 30 days of receiving the request.

3.14 Assignment

3.141 The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the National Assembly prior written consent

3.15 Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the National Assembly in writing of all Subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract.

3.16 Termination for default

3.16.1 The National Assembly may, without prejudice to any other remedy for

breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part

- a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the periods) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the National Assembly
- b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract
- c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the National Assembly has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract
- 3.16.2 In the event the National Assembly terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the National Assembly for any excess costs for such similar goods.

3.17 Liquidated Damages

3.17.1 If the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, the National Assembly shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the

delayed items up to a maximum deduction of 10% of the delayed goods. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

3.18 Resolution of Disputes

- 3.18.1 The National Assembly and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation and disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract.
- 3.18.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require adjudication in an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

3.9 Language and Law

3.9. The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise stated.

3.20 Force Majeure

3.20.1The tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

SECTION IV - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

4.1 Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over these in the GCC.

| 10 | Special condition | s of contract | as rolatos to | the |
|-----|-------------------|---------------|---------------|-----|
| 4.Z | special containon | s of confider | us reiules io | |

| REFERENCE OF | SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT | |
|--------------|---|--|
| 3.7.1 | Performance security of 5% of the contract sum in the prescribed format to be submitted by the successful firm. | |
| 3.12.1 | Payment terms will be as per the contract to be signed by both parties | |
| 3.18.1 | Dispute will be settled as per the laws of Kenya | |

SECTION V-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

The National Assembly intends to procure the specified ICT Equipment as per the following minimum qualification requirements and technical specifications:-

1) QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS TO SUPPORT THE FIRM'S BID

The tenderers must submit the following:-

Preliminary/Basic mandatory requirements (to be evaluated on a 'Yes' or 'No' Basis)

- a) Submit clearly marked **<u>original</u>** and **<u>copy</u>** of the bid document.
- b) A fully filled, signed and stamped Form of Tender.
- c) A fully filled, signed and stamped Price Schedule
- d) Attach a certificate of incorporation or registration
- e) Attach a valid Tax Compliance Certificate.
- f) Attach a valid trade license or single business permit.
- g) A tender security of **Kshs. 50,000.00** valid for 120 days from the tender closing date and in the prescribed format.
- h) Fully fill the attached mandatory Confidential Business Questionnaire.
- i) Must attach a copy of manufacturer's authorization letter to sell the specific brand from the manufacturer (must be on Manufacturer's letterhead and addressed to the Clerk of the National Assembly).
- j) Must attach manufacturer brochures of the equipment on offer to support the specifications and where the brochures include more than one type of equipment, the one on offer must be clearly marked.
- k) Evidence in form of recommendation letters of having successfully supplied similar ERP system in t least three (3) institutions (attach a duly signed recommendation letter in client's letterhead and each recommendation to be supported by a duly executed LPO/contract from the same institution).
- A commitment letter to the Clerk of the National Assembly to deliver within the required timelines (thirty-30 working days) from the date of award or as may be agreed during the Negotiation meeting.
- m) A declaration in form of a letter to the Clerk of the National Assembly indicating if awarded they shall provide a Project Manager for a period of six (6) months for the local on-site support for at least 4 hours a day or as may be agreed during the Negotiation meeting.
- n) The bid document must be <u>properly bound</u>, <u>serialized</u> and <u>paginated</u> including all the attachments and supporting documents.

STAGE 2: DETAILED TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

The firm is required to fulfill the following and be allocated the specified score:-

a) Qualifications of the firm (25marks)

- ✓ Company's profile outlining the firm's main line of business, registration details (attach Certificate of Incorporation/Registration, VAT and PIN Certificate), key personnel, main clients etc (5 marks).
- ✓ Experience of having supplied and installed similar ERP system to at least five (5) clients (15 marks).
- ✓ Submission of manufacturer's brochures specifying the item on offer to support the technical requirements (5marks).

b) Qualification of Key personnel (30 marks)

- ✓ Detailed CVs of at least three (3) key personnel who will be involved in this assignment (9marks).
- ✓ Experience of at least three (3) technical personnel in installation and maintenance of similar equipment (15marks).
- ✓ Specialized technical training by the manufacturer (6marks)

c) Project implementation Methodology of undertaking the assignment if awarded(25 marks)

- ✓ Solution overview (software, hardware)-10marks
- ✓ Detailed work plan (5 marks)
- ✓ Maintenance schedule and after sale support (5marks)
- ✓ A catalogue of replaceable components, accessories and parts that are required on regular basis(5marks).

d) Technological transfer (15 marks)

- ✓ Proposed training programme/manual to the technical staff of Parliament (5Marks).
- ✓ Manufacturer's involvement and support in the training Programme (5marks)
- ✓ Adequacy of the training programme (5marks)

NB: The Evaluation Committee may at its discretion visit the supplier's /manufacturer's premises to establish or verify the details provided by the bidder in order to gauge the capacity to deliver required equipment within the stipulated timelines.

Minimum pass mark =<u>80 points and above</u>

STAGE3: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (must fulfill all the requirements)

The supplier is required to indicate the actual specifications of their offer:-

| Specifications | Detailed requirements | | |
|---------------------------|--|--|--|
| The solution must include | One automatic book scanner, One manual book scanner, Digitization | | |
| software for one image (| processing workplaces, Digitization software for one workflow & data | | |
| processing server | | | |
| Training for the | | | |
| complete solution on- | | | |
| site | | | |
| Hardware | | | |
| Requirements | | | |
| Automatic book | | | |
| scanner | | | |
| Page turning | Automatic with process monitoring (incl. double sheet control) or semi- | | |
| | automatic and manual | | |
| Aperture angle | 60 degrees (steplessly adjustable between 60 and 100 degrees) | | |
| | scanner shall scan the left and the right page at the same time | | |
| Page format (scanning | Minimum (2 times): $5 \times 5 \text{ cm} (1.97 \times 1.97 \text{ in})$ | | |
| area) | Maximum (2 times): 32 x 32 cm (12.6 x 12.6 in) | | |
| Book size (maximum) | 35.5 x 34.0 cm (13.98 x 13.39 in) | | |
| Book thickness | Up to 17 cm (5.91 in) | | |
| | Recommended spectrum: 40 g/m ² to 260 g/m ² | | |
| Paper quality | All pages, also acid damaged and wavy pages | | |
| Covers | All covers (soft and rigid) | | |
| Resolution | Constant and independent of the page format 400 dpi | | |
| Lightning | User- and book-friendly LED lightning (without any exposure to heat, IR or UV) | | |
| Capture | No mechanical shutters (patented prism technology) | | |
| Cupiore | shall not be influenced by the surrounding light | | |
| Speed | up to 2,500 pages/hour (automatic mode) | | |
| | up to 1,000 pages/hour (semi-automatic mode) | | |
| Certificates of the | | | |
| Hardware | Mandatory to fulfill at least CE, FCC and CB | | |
| | Automatic & Manual scanners should be connected capturing software. | | |
| | Both scanners should be managed by the same capturing software. | | |
| | | | |
| Secondary scanner | | | |
| Throughput Speed: | 6.7 sec. | | |
| (at 200 dpi, A3 size) | 0.7 360. | | |
| Scanning Mode: | Flatbed, *ADF (optional) | | |
| Scanning Technology: | Color Charged-Coupled Device (CCD) | | |
| | 48 bits (input) | | |
| Color Depth | 24 bits (output) | | |
| Recommended Daily | | | |
| Volume: | Up to 5,000 pages per day | | |
| Optical Resolution: | 600 dpi | | |
| Light Source: | CCFL | | |
| Output Resolutions: | ons: 75, 100, 150, 200, 300, 400, and 600 dpi | | |

| Maximum Document | | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| Size: | 299mm x 432 mm (11.8 in x 17 in) | | |
| Paper Thickness and | | | |
| Weight: | 16 - 28 lb. paper | | |
| ADF Capacity: | Up to 50 sheets of 20 lb. paper | | |
| Connectivity: | USB 2.0 (cable included only) | | |
| Interface Support: | TWAIN and ISIS drivers (included) | | |
| File Compression: File Format Outputs: | TIFF G4, JPEG | | |
| Electrical | PDF, Multi-page TIFF and JPEG, GIF, BMP. | | |
| Requirements: | Input: 100-240 VAC, 50/60 Hz | | |
| · | Output: 24V, 2.0A | | |
| Power Consumption: | <38.4 W | | |
| Dimensions: | 645 mm x 428 mm x 135 mm | | |
| Dimensions. | 25.3 in x 16.8 in x 5.3 in | | |
| Weight: | 7.6 Kg (16.7lbs) | | |
| ADF Capacity: | Up to 50 sheets of 20 lb. paper | | |
| ADF Throughput | 50 PPM | | |
| Speed: | | | |
| (at 200 dpi, A4 size) | | | |
| - <i>t</i> | | | |
| Software | software shall automatically detect: | | |
| Image processing Software criteria | software shall automatically detect: | | |
| sonware chiena | a. Page size b. Page spread | | |
| | c. Page alignment | | |
| | d. The software shall provide border evaluation. It shall display width and | | |
| | length of the page size and page spread and its distribution over a set of | | |
| | images. | | |
| | Cropping according to | | |
| | a. Page size | | |
| | b. Page spread | | |
| | A manually set border | | |
| | A real-time preview for planned image editing steps. Provide detailed | | |
| | description. Direct interface to the OCR server software | | |
| | to allow fully automated OCR processing in the background. | | |
| | Add a ruler to the page borders. | | |
| | add watermarks to each page | | |
| | Special file naming and group name functions. | | |
| | using a color guiding system for the re- and post-processing | | |
| | automatically detect the split line on scanned double pages | | |
| | provide a tagging and messaging system which allows the operators to add | | |
| | relevant comments | | |
| | Output formats pdf, jpg, jpg2000, tiff, tiff G4, png, gif, bmp, DjVu, XML and | | |
| | additionally in combination with the OCR software pdf (incl. OCR layer), txt | | |
| | and xml. | | |
| | Able to import and handle metadata of the objects | | |
| | Must be fully integrated into the Workflow software. | | |
| | Support multiple workflows which can be used at the same time. It should also pursue very different digitization projects at the same time. | | |
| | All digitization items (e.g. a book, newspaper) shall be stored after | | |
| | scanning centrally on the workflow and processing server | | |
| | Trigger processing by time, date, folder event, file event or manually | | |
| | Possible to set quality checks for: | | |

| | a. A random sample of a set of images |
|----------------------|---|
| | b. for all pages |
| | c. for a given set of predefined pages |
| | Possible to go back to any previous processing step and any time of the |
| | process. |
| | Provide an automatic workflow control. The operator shall be warned if not all planned tasks have been finished |
| | Shall provide a messaging system where operators can find and add |
| | relevant digitization information (e.g. rescanning information, misprint |
| | information). |
| | Automatic workflow based injection of the processed pages into the local |
| | Space repository, explain the applied procedure and workflow |
| | Image processing and Workflow software shall provide a GUI in Swahili and |
| | English language Integrated into the workflow. |
| | Document management capabilities-searching (including in-text search), automatic archiving of scanned documents, statistics, federated searching capabilities, metadata editing capabilities Integrated into the workflow. |
| | Support 24/7 processing without manual intervention |
| | Languages: The minimum language set of English, French, German, Italian, |
| | Latin, Swahili has to be provided |
| Warranty | |
| Warranty on Hardware | One year |
| | |
| | The tenderer shall provide purposeful description and documentation to |
| | each of the following criteria. It shall underline the ability of the provided |
| | solution to fulfill the requirements of the Parliament of Kenya. |
| | |
| | General criteria |
| | |
| | Tenderer History, Products and Background |
| | |
| | Tenderer Experience: The tenderer shall have experience in handling |
| | digitization projects of this size. The tenderer shall enclose at least three |
| | projects he supported in the last 12 Months. The description shall contain: |
| | |
| | Short project description |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware)Required staffProject Implementation Methodology and Time lineThe solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensurefrictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted.The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware)Required staffProject Implementation Methodology and Time lineThe solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted.The training shall be held by an experienced trainer.The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in Nairobi to ensure fast reaction times. |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in Nairobi to ensure fast reaction times. The tenderer must ensure Manufacture Authorization letter |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in Nairobi to ensure fast reaction times. The tenderer must ensure Manufacture Authorization letter The tenderer must ensure must be trained and certified by the |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in Nairobi to ensure fast reaction times. The tenderer must ensure Manufacture Authorization letter |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in Nairobi to ensure fast reaction times. The tenderer must ensure Manufacture Authorization letter The tenderer must ensure must be trained and certified by the |
| | Solution overview (software, hardware) Required staff Project Implementation Methodology and Time line The solution shall be well balanced and all parts shall work together to ensure frictionless work. A descriptive project paper shall be submitted. The training shall be held by an experienced trainer. The tenderer shall enclose the CV of the trainer A list of trainings and installations shall be enclosed A training program shall be provided The tenderer must ensure on-site 1st Level support by a company located in Nairobi to ensure fast reaction times. The tenderer must ensure Manufacture Authorization letter The tenderer must ensure manufactures. |

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (to accompany and be compatible with the Scanner)

| scanner) | |
|---|---|
| Specifications | |
| OUTPUT | 0000 |
| Output Volt Amp Capacity (VA) | 2200 |
| Output kVA Capacity (kVA) | 2.2 |
| Output Watt Capacity (Watts) | 1600 |
| Output kW Capacity (kW) | 1.6 |
| Power Factor | 0.7 |
| Nominal Output Voltage(s) Supported | 220V; 230V; 240V |
| Nominal Voltage Details | 230v inverter nominal output voltage |
| Frequency Compatibility | 50 / 60 Hz |
| Frequency Compatibility Details | Automatic frequency selection |
| Output Voltage Regulation (Line | |
| Mode) | -19% +8% |
| Output Voltage Regulation | |
| (Battery Mode) | +/- 5% |
| Output Receptacles | (8) C13; (1) C19 |
| Included Output Power Cables | Includes 3 C13 to C14 output power cables |
| Load Management Receptacles | Three switchable two-outlet C13 load banks |
| | 10A (x2) - each breaker protects 4 C13 outlets each, C19 is |
| Output Circuit Breakers | unbreakered |
| Hot-Swap PDU options | PDUBHV20 (2U / 6 C13, 2 C19 outlets) |
| Output AC Waveform (AC | |
| Mode) | Sine wave |
| Output AC Waveform (Battery | PWM sine wave |
| Mode) | |
| INPUT | |
| Rated input current (Maximum | 11.3A |
| Load) | 11.57 |
| Nominal Input Voltage(s) | 230V AC |
| Supported | |
| UPS Input Connection Type | C20 inlet |
| UPS Input Connection | IEC320-C20 input connection accepts a variety of detachable |
| Description | cordsets to match country or site-specific wall receptacles |
| Input Phase | Single-Phase |
| BATTERY | |
| Full Load Runtime (min.) | 7 min. (1600w) |
| Half Load Runtime (min.) | 19 min. (800w) |
| DC System Voltage (VDC) | 48 |
| Battery Recharge Rate | Loss than 4 hours from 10% to 90% (typical full load discharge) |
| (Included Batteries) | Less man 4 hours norm to 70% (rypical, toil load discharge) |
| Internal UPS Replacement | PBC 54 |
| Battery Cartridge | KBC34 |
| Battery Access | Battery access door |
| Battery Replacement | Liet avenable, user replace able batteries |
| Description | |
| Expandable Runtime | No |
| VOLTAGE REGULATION | |
| Voltage Regulation Description | Automatic voltage regulation (AVR) maintains line power operation with an input voltage range of 151V to 282V |
| Overvoltage Correction | Input voltages between 245 and 282 are reduced by 12% |
| Full Load Runtime (min.)Half Load Runtime (min.)DC System Voltage (VDC)Battery Recharge Rate (Included Batteries)Internal UPS ReplacementBattery CartridgeBattery AccessBattery ReplacementDescriptionExpandable RuntimeVOLTAGE REGULATIONVoltage Regulation Description | 19 min. (800w) 48 Less than 4 hours from 10% to 90% (typical, full load discharge) RBC54 Battery access door Hot-swappable, user replaceable batteries No Automatic voltage regulation (AVR) maintains line power operation with an input voltage range of 151V to 282V |

| Undervoltage Correction | Input voltages between 177 and 199 are boosted by 14% | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| Severe Undervoltage Correction | Input voltages between 151 and 176 are boosted by 30% | | | |
| USER INTERFACE, ALERTS & CONTR | OLS | | | |
| Switches | 2 Switches control off/on power status and alarm-cancel/self-test operation | | | |
| Alarm Cancel Operation | Power-fail alarm can be silenced using alarm-cancel switch; once silenced, alarm will re-sound to indicate low-battery status | | | |
| Audible Alarm | Audible alarm indicates power-failure, overload and low-battery conditions | | | |
| LED Indicators | 5 LEDs indicate line power, battery power, overload, voltage regulation and battery low/replace status | | | |
| SURGE / NOISE SUPPRESSION | | | | |
| UPS AC Suppression Joule Rating | 480 | | | |
| UPS AC Suppression Response Time | Instantaneous | | | |
| EMI / RFI AC Noise Suppression | Yes | | | |
| PHYSICAL | | | | |
| Primary Form Factor | Tower | | | |
| Cooling Method | Fan | | | |
| UPS Housing Material | Polycarbonate | | | |
| ENVIRONMENTAL | | | | |
| Operating Temperature Range | +32 to +104 degrees Fahrenheit / 0 to +40 degrees Celsius | | | |
| Storage Temperature Range | +5 to +122 degrees Fahrenheit / -15 to +50 degrees Celsius | | | |
| Relative Humidity | 0 to 95%, non-condensing | | | |
| AC Mode Efficiency Rating (100% Load) | 94% | | | |
| Audible Noise | Audible Noise < 47dBA At Front Side 1 Meter | | | |
| COMMUNICATIONS | | | | |
| Communications Interface | Contact closure; DB9 Serial; Slot for SNMP/Web interface; USB | | | |
| Network Management Cards | SNMPWEBCARD; TLNETCARD; WEBCARDLX | | | |
| Network Monitoring Port Description | Supports detailed monitoring of UPS and site power conditions; 2 USB ports, 1 DB9 serial and 1 DB9 contact closure port (4 total) | | | |
| PowerAlert Software | For local monitoring via the UPS's built-in communication ports, download PowerAlert Local software at http://www.tripplite.com/poweralert | | | |
| Communications Cable | 2 USB and 2 DB9 cables included | | | |
| WatchDog Compatibility | Supports Watchdog application, OS and hard-reboot restart options for remote applications | | | |
| LINE / BATTERY TRANSFER | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| Transfer Time | 2-4 milliseconds | | | |
| Low Voltage Transfer to Battery Power (Setpoint) | 151 | | | |
| High Voltage Transfer to Battery Power (Setpoint) | 282 | | | |
| SPECIAL FEATURES | | | | |
| JECIAL FEATURES | | | | |
| Cold Start (Startup in Battery Mode During a Power Failure) | Cold-start operation supported | | | |

2) BID SUBMISSION, EVALUATION AND AWARD REQUIREMENTS

- A. The supplier should submit an original and copy of the bid document properly sealed and <u>clearly marked</u>
- B. The bids will be evaluated in four (4) stages:-
 - \checkmark Preliminary evaluation (to be evaluated on yes or no basis).
 - A firm that does not meet any of the requirements shall be disqualified at this stage.
 - ✓ Detailed Technical evaluation
 - A firm that does not score 80 marks and above shall be disqualified.
 - ✓ Technical specifications
 - The proposed specifications by the supplier should meet or exceed the technical specifications provided by the National Assembly.
 - \checkmark Financial evaluation
 - Confirmation of the Total Tender Sum
- **C.** The bids will be evaluated on their responsiveness to <u>all the qualification</u> <u>and technical specifications requirements mentioned above</u>. Any bid that does not meet any of the requirements stated will be disqualified from further financial evaluation.
- **D.** Only the firms that meet the above mentioned technical specifications will be considered for further financial evaluation of:-
 - Duly filled Form of Tender and Price Schedule
 - Confirmation of the Total Tender Sum
- **E.** The technically responsive and lowest in cost supplier for each item will be considered for award.

POST QUALIFICATION/ CONFIRMATION OF QUALIFICATIONS

The National Assembly reserves the right to undertake due diligence on the successful bidder prior to the award of the Tender; and even after the award of the Tender to ascertain the correctness of the information and technical capacity to offer training and support.

SECTION VI - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

SCOPE OF THE WORKS

The National Assembly intends to contract a supplier for SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TRAINING, COMMISSIONING AND MAINTENANCE OF HEAVY DUTY SCANNER/ AUTOMATIC BOOK SCANNER FOR KENYA PARLIAMENT LIBRARY in the following buildings:-

POST-QUALIFICATION

In order to ensure all the equipment fulfills the set specifications for installation before delivery, the National Assembly may visit the Manufacturer's premises in the country of origin to conduct adequate due diligence establish the equipment conforms to the set standards.

DELIVERY OF THE SCANNER AND UPS

- a) In order to ensure compatibility and seamless project completion /commissioning at one go, the technically responsive and lowest in total cost of both equipment shall be considered for the award of the contract.
- b) The equipment(scanner and UPS) should be delivered at the National Assembly specified offices **within twenty one (21) working days** from the date of the Local Purchase Order (LPO)/letter of award.
- c) The equipment once delivered and installed will be inspected and certified by the Inspection & Acceptance Committee to ensure they conform to the National Assembly's minimum requirements and only those that conform shall be accepted.

<u>PAYMENT</u>

Payment for the goods shall be within thirty (30) days after having been certified as satisfactory and on submission of acceptable invoices, delivery notes and any other supporting document.

MAINTENANCE AND AFTER SALE SUPPORT

- The equipment must have a warranty of at least 2 years from the date of installation. No extra cost should be charged to the National Assembly during this warranty period unless provided in the contract.
- The supplier should have dedicated and well trained staff to offer maintenance and after sale support.
- The supplier should indicate the estimated cost of maintenance in the proposed maintenance schedule (applicable after 2 years) and provide a schedule of replaceable parts for the equipment and their cost to guide Parliament on the actual total ownership cost of the system.
- The successful firm has to provide a Project Manager for 6 months for the local on-site project support for at least 4 hours a day.

SECTION VIII - STANDARD FORMS

Notes on the sample Forms

- A. Form of Tender The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- **B. Price Schedule-** The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer.
- **C. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form -** This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents.
- **D. Tender Security Declaration Form** The tender shall provide the tender security in form of a guarantee as per the prescribed format included herein.
- **E. Manufacturers Authorization Form**-This form must be completed and submitted with the tender documents. This form will be completed by the manufacturer of the goods where the tenderer is an agent.
- F. Performance Security Form The performance security form should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance security in the form provided herein or in another form acceptable to the National Assembly.
- **G. Contract Form** The Contract Form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The Contract Form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price.

8.1 FORM OF TENDER

Date _____ Tender No. _____

То:_____

[name and address of National Assembly]

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

.....

(Total tender amount in words and figures)

or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith and made part of this Tender.

- 2) We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to deliver and configure the tablets in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 4) We agree to abide by this Tender for a period of [number] days from the date fixed for tender opening of the Instructions to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.

- 5) This Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a Contract, between us subject to signing of the Contract by the parties.
- 6) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive.

Dated this _____ day of _____ 20 ____

[signature]

[in the capacity of]

Duly authorized to sign tender for an on behalf of _____

8.2 - PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS

Name of tenderer _____ Tender Number _____ Page _____ of _____

i) Price Schedule

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 |
|--------------------------|--|------|-------------------|--------------------|
| ltem | Description | Qty | Unit Cost (Kshs.) | Total Cost (Kshs.) |
| a) | Supply, Delivery, Installation, Training and Commissioning of Automatic Book Scanner for Kenya Parliament Library | 1No. | | |
| b) | Supply, delivery, installation and commissioning of Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) as per the specifications | 1No. | | |
| Grand Total Cost (Kshs.) | | | | |

NB: The Grand Total Cost under column 5 to be forwarded to the Form of Tender

ii) Proposed Service Maintenance Cost (after the warranty period of 2 years)

(The National Assembly may engage the awarded supplier to provide service maintenance of the equipment following successful negotiation on the terms and conditions of the contract).

| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 |
|------|---|------|--------------------------|
| ltem | Service Description | Qty | Annual indicative |
| | | | maintenance Cost (Kshs.) |
| a. | Provision of service maintenance of | 1No. | |
| | conference/public address system in Continental | | |
| | House as per the specifications | | |

Signature of tenderer _____

Note:

- a) In case of discrepancy between unit price and total, the unit price shall prevail.
- b) In order to ensure compatibility, seamless project completion /commissioning and future accountability, the technically responsive and lowest in total cost of both equipment shall be considered for the award of the contract.
- c) The total cost should be inclusive of all applicable taxes and duties.
- d) The technically responsive firm that fulfills the National Assembly technical and financial qualification requirements and offers the lowest in total cost will be considered for award for that specific item.

8.3 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE

(Must be filled by all applicants or Tenderers' who choose to participate in this tender) Name of Applicant(S)

You are requested to give the particulars in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2 (b) or 2 (c), whichever applies to your type of business. **Part 2 (d) to part 2(i) must be filled.**

You are advised that giving wrong or false information on this Form will lead to automatic disqualification/termination of your business proposal at your cost.

<u> Part 1 – General</u>

| Business Name: | |
|--|--|
| | Location of business |
| premises: | |
| CountryPhysic | |
| Town | - |
| Floor | |
| Street / Road | |
| Postal / Country Code | |
| Fax No'sE-n | |
| Website | |
| Contact Person (Full Names) | Direct / Mobile No's |
| | |
| Title Power o | f Attorney (Yes / No) |
| | |
| If Yes , attach written document. | |
| Nature of Business (Indicate whe | ther manufacturer, distributor, etc) |
| | |
| (Applicable to Local Suppliers Only) | |
| Local Authority Trading License No. | |
| | dded Tax |
| No | |
| | |
| Value of the largest single assignment y | ou nave undertaken to date (US\$/KSNS) |
| Was this successfully undertailer? Vee | Ne (If Yee ottoch |
| | No(If Yes, attach |
| reference) | |
| Name (s) of your banker (s) | |
| Branches | |
| | |

Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor

Full names

Nationality..... Country of Origin.....

Part 2 (b) – Partnerships

Give details of partners as follows:

| <u>Full Names</u> | Nationality | <u>Citizenship Details</u> | <u>Shares</u> |
|-------------------|-------------|----------------------------|---------------|
| 1 | | | |
| 2 | | | |
| 3 | | | |
| | | | |

Part 2 (c) – Registered Company

| Private or public | |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|
| Company Profile | |
| State the nominal and issue | d capital of the Company |
| Nominal KShs | |
| Issued KShs | |
| | |

List of top ten (10) shareholders and distribution of shareholding in the company.

Give details of all directors as follows:-

| <u>Full Names</u> | <u>Nationality</u> | Citizenship Details | <u>Shares</u> |
|-------------------|--------------------|----------------------------|---------------|
| 1 | | ••••• | ••••• |
| 2 | | ••••• | ••••• |
| 3 | | ••••• | |
| 4 | | | ••••• |

Part 2 (d) – Debarment

I/We declare that I/We have not been debarred from any procurement process and shall not engage in any fraudulent or corrupt acts with regard to this or any other tender by the National Assembly and any other public or private institutions.

| Full Names | | |
|---|--------|-------|
| Signature | | |
| Dated this | day of | 2020. |
| In the capacity of | | |
| Duly authorized to sign Tender for and on behalf of | | |

Part 2 (e) – Criminal Offence

I/We, (Name (s) of Director (s)):-

- a)
- b)
- c)

have not been convicted of any criminal offence relating to professional conduct or the making of false statements or misrepresentations as to its qualifications to enter into a procurement contract within a period of three (3) years preceding the commencement of procurement proceedings.

| Signed | | ••••• |
|---|--------|-------|
| For and on behalf of M/s | | |
| In the capacity of | | |
| Dated this | day of | .2020 |
| Suppliers' / Company's Official Rubber Stan | np | |

Part 2 (f) – Conflict of Interest

I/We, the undersigned state that I / We have no conflict of interest in relation to this assignment:-

| b) c) | | |
|------------------------------|------------------|------|
| For and on behalf of M/s | | |
| In the capacity of | | |
| Dated this | day of | 2020 |
| Suppliers' / Company's Offic | ial Rubber Stamp | |

Part 2 (g) – Interest in the Firm:

| (Title) | (Signature) | (Date) |
|---------|-------------|--------|

Part 2(h) – Experience

Please list here below similar projects accomplished or companies / clients you have provided with similar services in the last two (2) years.

| <u>Company Name</u> | <u>Country</u> | Contract/ Order No. | Value |
|--------------------------|----------------|---------------------|-------|
| 1 | | | |
| 2 | | | |
| 3 | | | |
| Contact person (Full Nan | nes) | | ••••• |
| E-mail address | | | |
| Cell phone no | | | |

<u> Part 2(i) – Declaration</u>

I / We, the undersigned state and declare that the above information is correct and that I / We give the Parliamentary Service Commission/ National Assembly authority to seek any other references concerning my / our company from whatever sources deemed relevant, e.g. Office of the Registrar of Companies, Bankers, etc.

| Full names | | |
|---------------------------------------|----------|-------|
| Signature | | |
| For and on behalf of M/s | | |
| In the capacity of | | |
| Dated this | day of | 2020. |
| Suppliers' / Company's Official Rubbe | ər Stamp | |

8.4 TENDER SECURITY FORM

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-

1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or

2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the National Assembly during the period of tender validity: fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in accordance with the Instructions to tenderers;

We undertake to pay to the National Assembly up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the National Assembly having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the National Assembly will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

[Signature of the bank] (Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)

8.5 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

To [name of the National Assembly]

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Tenders.

[signature for and on behalf of manufacturer]

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent.

8.6 CONTRACT FORM

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to:

2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement viz:

- a) The bid document by the successful tenderer
- b) The Tender Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the tenderer
- c) The Schedule of Requirements
- d) The Technical Specifications
- e) The General Conditions of Contract
- f) The Special Conditions of contract; and
- g) The National Assembly Notification of Award
- h) The Bidder's letter of acceptance
- i) Acceptable Performance Security

3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the National Assembly to the tenderer as hereinafter mentioned, the tender hereby covenants with the National Assembly to provide the goods and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract

4. The National Assembly hereby covenants to pay the tenderer in consideration of the provisions of the goods and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed, delivered by ______ the _____ (for the National Assembly Signed, sealed, delivered by ______ the _____ (for the tenderer in the presence of ______

8.7 PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

To [name of National Assembly]

AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the said Contract that the tenderer shall furnish you with a bank guarantee by a reputable bank for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Tenderer's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give the tenderer a guarantee:

This guarantee is valid until the _____ day of _____ 20 _____

Signed and seal of the Guarantors

[name of bank or financial institution]

[address]

[date]

8.8 SAMPLE LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

REPUBLIC OF KENYA



PARLIAMENT OF KENYA THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

REFERENCE:

DATE

M/S P. O. Box <u>Nairobi</u>

Dear

RE: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING, TRAINING AND MAINTENANCE OF HEAVY DUTY SCANNER/AUTOMATIC BOOK SCANNER FOR KENYA PARLIAMENT LIBRARY TENDER NO.NA/10/2019-2020

We are pleased to inform you that your bid dated for the Supply and delivery of the as per the specifications at a Total Cost of **Kenya Shillings** ------only is hereby accepted.

The contract documents are in the course of preparation and you will be called to sign them after fourteen (14) days have elapsed from the date of this letter.

The National Assembly hereby appoints the as the Project Co-ordinator for this assignment and you are requested to make arrangements to contact the Project Co-coordinator on all matters to do with this contract.

Yours faithfully,

CLERK OF THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY